
P:\Public Works\Agendas\2016\PSC 08-31-16 Agenda.doc

AGENDA FOR THE CITY OF BARABOO
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Date and Time: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 – 2:30 P.M.
Location: City Services Center – 450 Roundhouse Court, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Members Noticed: Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, Michael Plautz
Others Noticed: Administrator E. Geick, Mayor M. Palm, Attorney A. Bolin, Police Chief M. Schauf,

Fire Chief K. Stieve, T. Pinion, R. Koss, W. Peterson, Media, and Library.
1. Call to Order

a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Roll call.
c. Approve agenda.
d. Approve minutes of July 25, 2016 Public Safety Committee meeting.

2. New Business
a. Review Bid Tabulation for 8th Street Mill & Overlay project.

b. Review prospective alley reconstruction projects for 2016.

c. Review concept design of a roundabout at the intersection of South Blvd & Lynn Street.

d. Review prospective capital projects for 2017 budget.

e. Consider accepting Public Improvements in Rolling Meadows North subdivision.

f. Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers

for the months of July and August, 2016.

3. Reports
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report

b. Street Superintendent’s Report

c. Police Chief’s Report

d. Fire Chief’s Report

4. Adjournment

Phil Wedekind, Chairperson

Agenda Prepared by Kris Jackson
Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson August 29, 2016

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, that requires the meeting or
materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk (135 Fourth Street or phone 355-2700) during regular business hours at
least 48 hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo, who are not members of the above
Council, committee, commission, or board, may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT TO BE PUBLISHED

Members noticed must notify Committee Chairman
Wedekind at least 24 hours before the meeting if they
will not be able to attend.



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2016 Minutes\PSC 07-25-16 Minutes.doc

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – July 25, 2016

Members Present: Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, and Mike Plautz. Others Present: Tom Pinion, Wade Peterson, Chief Stieve, Mike Palm, Ed Geick,
Attorney Alene Kleczek Bolin, Bob Koss, Mike Hardy, Greg Slayton, and Kris Jackson.

Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. at the City Services Center, 450 Roundhouse Court, Baraboo,
Wisconsin. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the agenda as posted and by voice
vote, the motion carried. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the minutes of the June 27, 2016 minutes. By voice vote the motion carried.

New Business
a. Review and recommendation to close Oak Street, between 2nd and 3rd Streets, for a Special Event – “Foo Fest”, on September 10th from Noon to

Midnight, sponsored by Brothers on Oak (as a fundraiser for the Baraboo Fire Fighters’ Association) – Pinion said that this month, the petitioner, Greg
Slayton is present to answer any questions from the Committee. Greg Slayton then addressed the Committee. He said that this event was not held the
same weekend as the Circus Parade due to the scheduling of the band that they are hiring, Madison County, a Country Band is a big following in South
Central Wisconsin. He said that he is anticipating up to four times more people in attendance than last year’s event. He said that he has printed tickets
already and have done some pre-selling over the weekend. He said that he is forecasting being able to do more for the Fire Department because of
longer running hours, last year it started at 4:00 and this year it will start at noon, and there is a bean bag tournament held. He said that they will be
having one or two different DJs and a number of raffles. He said the main thing that is being requested this year, other than more space is a variance on
time; he knows that there is a special event cutoff at 10:00 p.m. He said that in a preliminary meeting with staff regarding noise, Chief Schauf expressed
a number a concerns about after 10:00 because the noise traveling down the street, it seemed to be the consensus that no matter what the band would be
stopped at that time because that is what provides the most decibels, and then at 10:00 they could get an extension if the Committee were in agreement it
would allow people to still mill around to a later time and there wouldn’t be a noise issue. He said any time extension would be appreciated and if
midnight was granted they would start dispersing people at 11:30, but they would not have a band playing. Wedekind asked if he had contacted people
in the neighborhood and Slayton said that he has talked to almost all the people that he could get a hold of on his block, and there has been no negativity
expressed; however, in that previous meeting it was stated that if there was any noise complaint of any kind called in to the Police Department, it would
be shut down. Plautz asked Slayton if there would be music from 10 until midnight and he stated that is would be a very soft “mood music”. Kolb
doesn’t like the idea of going past 10:00 p.m. Slayton asked if the reason was because of breaking protocol, Kolb answered that was part of it; however,
he felt that whenever there is a large congregation of people downtown, it will be a distraction for a lot of people, not just the people in that block. He
felt that the Committee is willing to give Slayton the extra space, but he is not in favor of anything past 10:00 p.m. He feels that if they want to go later,
they should possibly look at going to the fairgrounds or some other venue. Slayton said that the earlier the event shuts down the more money the bar
makes, and it isn’t about making money in the bar, but for the fire department. He feels that the Fire Department could make double the money by
extending the event by one hour or hour and a half in beer and brat sales. Slayton asked if this law could be taken to City Council and asked to be
changed. Attorney Bolin said that there is actually no law regarding special events and when they have to end; however, that has been what this body
and the Police Department has said would be the time. She said that there is a Noise Ordinance that regulates noise from 10:00 until 6:30; however,
when applying for a Special Events License, what this body is doing is deciding what hours within which you can have the event. Therefore, just to
clarify, the Committee does have the ability to set the time, but there is not actually anything in the City’s ordinances that state an event has to stop at
10:00 p.m. Slayton said that at a previous meeting said that he did not have a problem with the event going past 10:00 p.m. as long as the band was
concluded by 10:00 p.m. and he agreed that if there was a single noise complaint that it would be shut down immediately. Wedekind asked Slayton how
long it took to shut it down last year and he stated 30 minutes. Geick said that Schauf had concerns for the band playing later, but with the event going
on and people within the fence in area, he wasn’t as concerned about. Kolb said that he would like to see how it goes this year with a bigger following
before he would be willing to go longer, with the band shutting down at 10:00, he would be willing to go until 10:30. Slayton then asked the Committee
to go until 11:00 and they disperse by 11:30, and if there is a noise complaint phone in to anyone it ends at that time. Kolb said that if it can be
controlled this year with the numbers he may be willing to go later next year. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz that all activities stop at 10:00
p.m. and everyone is dispersed by 10:30 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. Scott, Mr. Slayton’s insurance agent then explained the insurance for the
event to the Committee. Slayton said that he would have the band stop at 9:30 and feels he will have no problem getting everyone out by 10:30.

b. Consideration of waiving the time restriction on construction and machinery noise for the Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation’s pavement improvement
project on the existing USH 12 corridor in the City – Pinion said that he was contacted by the DOT, as part of the jurisdictional transfer for the existing
Highway 12 corridor they will be redoing some of the pavement surface in West Baraboo primarily; however, it will extend across the river to Walmart
and Menards. He said that this is 2018 project and they are just inquiring whether the City would consider allowing nighttime construction. The DOT
are not saying that they need to do this to get it done, but that are saying that there is a possibility that we could include in our bidding documents. He
said that there is no one person within the City that can make that decision and the City does have a construction noise ordinance that does limit it from
10:00 p.m. to 6:30 a.m. Therefore, if the Committee is interested in allowing that nighttime construction, a waiver will have to be created through the
ordinance to do so. Geick said that he would like Attorney Bolin to go through the ordinance because a couple of questions came up this past weekend
because PW crews were out sweeping the streets early in the mornings to get ready for the parade and there were some objections to it. He said that Tom
Pinion is correct, technically the City’s own crews cannot be out doing anything except emergency repairs or snow removal, for any kind of construction
work or street sweeping, except for those hours that are allowed. He said that the Attorney said that the City is in the wrong when this is being done and
the ordinance needs to be changed if it is going to continue to be allowed. Koss that said that it wouldn’t really be needed except for the downtown and
everything around it because there is no parking in this area at that time. Pinion said that in six years he has had four or five complaints and all from the
same household. Palm expressed concern at the intersection of City. Rd. W and Hwy 12 and felt that the best time for work to be done there is from
10:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m. Bolin said that if a motion were made that would not allow them to do this, she will change the ordinance to include the street
sweeping and then she would like to do is some sort of waiver process for a temporary work. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to endorse
waiving the time restriction on construction and machinery noise for the Wisconsin DOT pavement improvements project on the existing USH 12
corridor in the City. Motion carried unanimously.

c. Review and recommendation of the Baraboo School District (Off-Campus) Evacuation Agreement between the Baraboo School District and the City of
Baraboo for use of the Baraboo Civic Center building at 142 2nd Street – Chief Stieve said that some time ago the Committee and City Council agreed to
use the Library for an evacuation point for West School, this is the same agreement for some of the schools to use the Civic Center as an evacuation
point. Plautz moved, Kolb seconded to recommend approve of the agreement. Motion carried.



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2016 Minutes\PSC 07-25-16 Minutes.doc

d. Consideration of Parks and Recreation Commission’s proposal to designate an official Bike Route through Baraboo – Mike Hardy presented this request
to the Committee. He said that the Park Commission has been trying to connect as many parks and schools as possible with a “safe route”. Kolb asked if
there would be designated bike lanes on streets. Hardy said that the Commission is not suggesting that bike lanes be painted on the streets, other than
possibly South Blvd. and Walnut; however, some signage along the way. He said they are also suggesting brochures or flyers for the public to make
them aware of the safe routes through town. Hardy then explained the process how the Commission derived as this route. A question was asked if the
Commission has discussed this with West Baraboo and Hardy said that at this time they have not. Attorney Bolin asked the meaning of a “safe route”.
Hardy said that it is just a designated route that gives citizens the best route from home to school. Bolin felt that calling it a safe route may give the
implication that the City is insuring that citizens will not get hit by a car. Hardy said that it is a “bike route”, and maybe shouldn’t be called “safe route”.
Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to move the proposed Bike Route forward to Council. Motion carried unanimously. Kolb stated that he would like to see
the City engage West Baraboo more.

e. Review and approval of purchase of de-icing salt for the 2016/2017 winter season – Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to approve the low bid from Compass
Minerals in the amount of $78.71 per ton delivered to Baraboo. Motion carried unanimously.

f. Consideration of Alliant Energy’s request for an easement for new gas and electric facilities on City-owned land on the east side of Moore Street south
of that portion of the Blackhawk Manor Manufactured Home Community at 903 Moore Street – Pinion said this would be along the southern line of the
Blackhawk property, which would be generally the extension of Hager Street which is a 33-foot L-shaped parcel that was originally acquired for street
and utility purposes. Alliant is requesting an easement along the northerly 12 feet of the property for new gas and electric facilities. He said that the City
cohabitate with Alliant on a routine basis and there is room to accommodate that if the Committee wishes. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to
approve Alliant Energy’s request for an easement for new gas and electric facilities on City-owned land as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

g. Review and recommendation concerning Simplified Rate Case submittal to the PSC for a 3% increase in Water Rates for 2017 – Peterson said that this
will definitely be the City’s last opportunity for the simplified rate case, which costs approximately $200-$300 to submit versus a full rate case which is
$5,000-$10,000. He said the same that has been done the last two years; he shows what the rates are at, what they would be and roughly how much
additional revenue would be collected with the 3% increase. It was moved by Plautz, seconded by Kolb to recommend the Simplified Rate Case
submittal to the PSC for a 3% increase in Water Rates for 2017. Motion carried unanimously.

h. Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for the months of June and July, 2016 – Peterson
explained the adjustments/credits for June and July. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the Adjustments/Credits for June and July as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Reports
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report – Peterson said that the exterior of the Moore Street and County A towers were cleaned. He said that all utilities are in

for the Golden Meadows Addition. He said that the Oak Street water main break in front of Vodak’s blew out a chunk of pipe losing about 70,000
gallons of water. There were some basements that did get some mud and water, Service Master was contacted to clean up the basements. Peterson said
that the Universal pipe was installed in 1963. He said that Department was been working on manhole repairs. The sewer cleaning for the year is done
and all the water crew has finished up the annual hydrant maintenance. He then said that the department is starting to look at the 2017 budget.

b. Street Superintendent’s Report – Koss said that two new employees started today which brings the department back up to full staff. He said that the
department is working out at Pierce Park on the new ball diamond and improving the drainage swale from Parkside through Pierce Park. He said that
when finished the department will move to alleys and then crack filling for the rest of the year.

c. Police Chief’s Report – He was not in attendance; however, did communicate that the fair was busy but went well and that hopefully the parade goes
well to0, but is yet to be determined. He also said that staff is working through the hiring process to fill the last opening in the department.

d. Fire Chief’s Report – Stieve said that the parade went well from his department’s standpoint; they did have an engine company on standby which was
parked on Broadway, south of 3rd for a quicker response if needed. He said that the department was asked to provide a water mist with the ladder truck
due to the forecasted warm weather for the animals and people; however, it wasn’t needed because of the rain. He said that the fair was down due to lack
of events.

ADJOURNMENT – Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to adjourn the meeting at 1:59 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Phil Wedekind, Chairman



P:\Public Works\Agendas\2016\08-31-16 Background Memo.doc

MEMORANDUM City of Baraboo

Date: August 29, 2016

To: Public Safety Committee

From: Tom Pinion

Re: Background for August 31st Meeting @ 2:30 pm – City Service Center

New Business:

Item A. The Bid Opening for the 8th Street Mill & Overlay project was August 25th and it was rather
uneventful since only a single bid was submitted. I have attached are the Bid Tabulation and am
recommending award of the contract to the low bidder. The Resolution that will be considered by the
Common Council will have a final cost that will hopefully be less than the bid price. Since there is only a
single bidder, it affords us the opportunity to “negotiate” parts of the bid to reduce the cost. For example,
the original spec. required any part of the street that was milled to be paved by the end of that same day.
Although that would minimize disruption to traffic, the contractors are essentially limited to a half day of
production so their costs reflect that. Allowing it to remain closed for a day will allow better production,
which should result in a more cost-effective price. Similarly, in an effort to reduce the project cost, we
are considering providing the trucking and “disposal” of the milled material. These efforts should reduce
the overall cost without sacrificing the quality of the project.

Item B. Included in the packet is a list of prospective candidates for alley reconstructions this year. As
we have done in prior year, we have tentative ranked the alleys based on existing pavement condition.
We are looking for any comments or suggestion from the Committee so we can finalize the projects,
which will begin next week.

Item C. The City and the School have been working on emergency planning for the School’s facilities.
If an off-campus evacuation is needed for any of their schools with the exception of West School, the
School District would like to use the Baraboo Civic Center for their evacuation and reunification site.
(West School will use the Baraboo Public Library, which you approved in April 2015.) Earlier this year,
each of the schools participated in a drill at the Civic Center to simulate evacuation and reunification and
these training exercises went very well. This proposed Agreement is a result of a collaborative effort
between the City’s Emergency Management staff, School District Staff, and Civic Center Staff.

Item D. Boy, how time flies…..it’s budget time again. As we are beginning to assemble a list of project
for consideration as part of the 2017 budget, we are looking to the Committee for any capital projects that
should be included in the preliminary 2017 budget.

Item E. Installation of the public improvement in Rolling Meadows North subdivision is now complete;
the roads were paved last week. Pursuant to the Subdivider’s Agreement, the City has to officially accept
the public improvement and since staff has been involved with inspection of these improvement, we are
recommending that the City accept them.

Item F. This is the standing agenda item to review and approve monthly utility billing adjustments. The
adjustments for July and August are included in the packet.

See you at the City Services Center on Wednesday!



B
ID

 T
A

B
U

L
A

T
IO

N

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:  8
th

 S
treet M

ill &
 O

v
erla

y
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
U

M
B

E
R

:  

O
W

N
E

R
:  C

ity
 o

f B
a
ra

b
o
o

B
ID

 D
A

T
E

:  A
u

g
. 2

5
, 2

0
1
6

IT
E

M
IT

E
M

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

U
N

IT
T

O
T

A
L

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

Q
U

A
N

T
IT

Y
U

N
IT

S
P

R
IC

E
P

R
IC

E

1
.

M
o
b
ilizatio

n
s, B

o
n
d
s &

 In
su

ran
ce

1
L

S
5
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
         

5
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
             

2
.

E
ro

sio
n

 C
o
n
tro

l
1

L
S

2
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
         

2
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
             

3
.

T
raffic C

o
n
tro

l
1

L
S

1
5
,2

6
0
.0

0
$
       

1
5
,2

6
0
.0

0
$
           

4
.

M
illin

g
 E

x
istin

g
 S

u
rface (2

 ¾
-In

ch
)

1
2
,0

6
5

S
Y

4
.9

4
$
                

5
9
,6

0
1
.1

0
$
           

5
.

P
lu

n
g
e M

illin
g
 at T

ran
sv

erse Jo
in

ts (1
 ¾

-In
ch

)
1
3
0

E
A

C
H

3
9
4
.2

0
$
            

5
1
,2

4
6
.0

0
$
           

6
.

A
sp

h
alt at M

illed
 T

ran
sv

erse Jo
in

ts (1
 ¾

-In
ch

)
1
3
0

E
A

C
H

9
3
.7

0
$
              

1
2
,1

8
1
.0

0
$
           

7
.

A
sp

h
alt In

terlay
er (1

-In
ch

)
6
8
5

T
O

N
9
4
.3

5
$
              

6
4
,6

2
9
.7

5
$
           

8
.

A
sp

h
alt T

h
in

 L
ay

 (1
 ¾

-In
ch

)
1
,1

9
5

T
O

N
6
9
.5

7
$
              

8
3
,1

3
6
.1

5
$
           

9
.

E
p
o
x

y
 P

av
em

en
t M

ark
in

g
, D

ash
ed

 L
in

e
9
,8

7
0

L
F

0
.8

2
$
                

8
,0

9
3
.4

0
$
             

1
0
.

E
p
o
x

y
 P

av
em

en
t M

ark
in

g
, C

ro
ssw

alk
8

E
A

C
H

1
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
         

8
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
             

1
1
.

E
p
o
x

y
 P

av
em

en
t M

ark
in

g
, S

to
p
 B

ar
2

E
A

C
H

1
7
0
.0

0
$
            

3
4
0
.0

0
$
                

1
2
.

F
in

ish
in

g
 R

o
ad

w
ay

1
E

A
C

H
7
0
0
.0

0
$
            

7
0
0
.0

0
$
                

T
O

T
A

L
: Item

s #
1

-#
1

2
3

1
1

,5
8

7
.4

0
$

    

D
.L

. G
asser C

o
n
stru

ctio
n

B
arab

o
o
, W

I



A lleysthatw erereconstructedin2015:

Betw eenBarabooR iver& W aterS treet,AshtoEast(DriftlessGlen)

Betw eenM aple& S outhS treets,VinetoW alnut 2

Betw eenS outh & BlakeS treets,VinetoW alnut 2

Betw een1st & 2nd S treets,AshtoEast3+(w esterly 3/4)

Betw een4th & 5thS treet,Cam ptoElizabeth4-

2016A L L EY R ECO N S T R U CT IO N P R O S P ECT IVECA N DIDA T ES

1 Betw een9th and10th Avenues,O akS treetw est2

2 Betw een8th & 9th Avenues,BirchtoW estS treet2

3 Betw een5th & 6th S treets,CentertoW est4+(2 patches)

4 Betw een12th & 13th S treets,W arrentoBarker5+(2 patches)

5 Betw een7th & 8th S treets,EasttoBarkerS treet6(w esterly 1/3)

x Betw een5th & 6th S treets,JeffersontoW ashington6

x Betw een2nd & 3rd Avenues,Broadw ay toO ak(patch)6+ (patch)

x Betw eenL ynn& BarabooR iver,W alnuttoVine 0 (gravel)

R ednum bersaftereachlocationindicateP A S ER R atingofexistingsurface.

Blacknum bersinfrontindicatestentativepriority,w ith1 beingthehighest.



N

LYNN STREET

S
O

U
T

H
 B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

S
O

U
T

H
 B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

FILE NAME : G:\111\11124696 City of Baraboo_STH 123 & Lynn Street Baraboo WI\CADD\ORE_pw_Exhibit.dgn PLOT DATE : 8/19/2016 PLOT SCALE : 40.0000 sf / in.

DATE PROJECT No.

FIGURE No.SCALE

    AUG 2016     -   

  1.0 
                                                                                                                                                                   

                                                                        CITY OF BARABOO, WI                                                                        

                                                                     SOUTH BLVD AND LYNN STREET                                                                    

0 10 20 www.ghd.comW madison@ghd.com  E

 608 249 4402F608 249 4545  T 

5325 Wall Street, Suite 2305

GHD, Inc., 



Page 1

City of Baraboo GHD #11124696

South Blvd/Lynn Street Intersection 8/25/2016

Estimated
NEW ITEM DESCRIPTION Quantity Unit Price Amount

Excavation Common 1,000.00 CY 19.00 $19,000.00
Base Aggregate 4,600.00 TON 17.00 $78,200.00
Concrete Truck Apron - Red 200.00 SY 110.00 $22,000.00
HMA 490.00 TON 60.00 $29,400.00
Concrete Curb and Gutter 1,200.00 LF 17.00 $20,400.00
Concrete Sidewalk 1,600.00 SF 5.00 $8,000.00
Storm Sewer 1.00 LS 20,000.00 $20,000.00
Mobilization 1.00 EACH 20,000.00 $20,000.00
Traffic Control 1.00 LS 10,000.00 $10,000.00
30% Contingencies (20% for items not listed, 10% contingencies) $68,100.00

TOTAL $295,100.00

Estimate does not include utility work (sanitary, water), lighting, or engineering

PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE
(BASED ON PRELIMINARY DRAWING, ALL QUANTITIES WILL CHANGE WITH FINAL DESIGN)



Phone: (608) 355-2740

Office of Utility Superintendent Fax: (608) 356-0518

450 Roundhouse Ct, Baraboo, WI 53913 E-Mail: wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com

To: Public Safety Committee

From: Utility Superintendent

Re: Agenda August 2016

Old Business:

None

New Business:

None

Reports:

Sanitary Manhole Repairs – The Sewer crewmen have completed installing flowlines in 26
manholes and replaced open-pick manhole lids on 45 manholes.

Water Service Valves – With our latest service disconnections, we have some service valves that
broke so the water crewmen will be working on replacing those valves.

4th Street Reconstruction – 95% of the new 10” water main has been installed on 4th Street. The
pressure test has passed and the bacti samples were good, so A-1 should be here soon to connect the
new water services and then start excavating the road base.

2017 Budgets – We are making good progress on the budgets. We will not have the revenue
portions of the budgets completed until after the next quarterly billing on Oct 1st.





Baraboo Police Department

Monthly Activity Report

July 2016

Current Prior
Current Year Year Change Percentage

Calls for Service Month to Date to Date Change
Burglaries 5 23 29 -6 -20.69%
Thefts 45 245 293 -48 -16.38%
Check Welfare Mental 7 75 0 75 #DIV/0!
Mental Commitment 3 27 21 6 28.57%
Criminal Damage 7 58 43 15 34.88%
Assist other agencies 103 601 475 126 26.53%
Assists - West Baraboo 3 40 39 1 2.56%
Animal Complaints 52 175 180 -5 -2.78%
Total of all Calls 910 5,964 5,455 509 9.33%

Traffic Crashes
Total Traffic Crashes 28 158 175 -17 -9.71%
Persons Killed 0 1 0 1 #DIV/0!
Persons Injured 4 34 31 3 9.68%
Pedestrians Injured 0 2 0 2 #DIV/0!

Enforcement Activity
Adult Notices of Appearance 92 616 555 61 10.99%

Drug Charges 19 102 66 36 54.55%
Traffic Citations 408 3180 2536 644 25.39%

OWI Arrests 11 52 39 13 33.33%
Seatbelt Violations 18 260 243 17 7.00%

Traffic Warnings 168 1409 1166 243 20.84%
Juvenile Offenses 17 222 267 -45 -16.85%

Curfew Violations 0 4 15 -11 -73.33%
Underage Alcohol Citations 3 22 47 -25 -53.19%

Parking Citations 102 1,542 1,691 -149 -8.81%

Fines and Fees
Court Fines $2,632.41 $30,432.72 $35,086.83 -$4,654.11 -13.26%
Parking Fines $1,795.00 $24,211.73 $30,315.70 -$6,103.97 -20.13%
Police Department Fees $1,046.23 $1,616.67 $1,376.73 $239.94 17.43%



The Baraboo Police Department Newsletter August 2016

As the summer events wind
down it is hard to think that school
will be starting soon. Fall sports
have been under way for much of the
month and stores are filled with
school supplies.

As we are preparing our
students and parents get ready to
breathe a sigh of relief, we as the
police and first responders tighten up
and get ready. Any time you put 500
to 1,000 people into one building,
there are going to be issues the police
need to deal with. There is also the
potential for danger to the students
and staff and we are trying to be
ready.

Over the past few years,
responders in Sauk County have
developed extensive response models
including mutual aid and approaches
to ongoing violence. Though we as a
community hope it will never happen
here, it is not a question of if, but
when this country will have another
shooting this year. Because of that
reality, we need to be ready both here
in Baraboo and in Sauk County for
this very real threat.

We are working with the
school in response strategies and
protocols such as ALICE, an
acronym for Alert, Lockdown,
Inform, Counter and Evacuate. This
is a framework for response that will
save lives. As your students go back
to school this year, it is something
they will learn and it just may save
their life like a fire drill response.
We all have to work together to
ensure the safety of our students
every day.

There was a change to state
law as it relates to school busses and
warning light activation. Statutes
previously talked only about flashing
red lights, but now amber lights have
been added to the language.

Under the new law, the driver
of a bus equipped with flashing Red
and Amber lights shall:

Activate the flashing amber
warning lights at least 300 feet before
stopping in a 45 mile per hour or
greater zone or at least 100 feet
before stopping in a less than 45 mph
zone.

The goal of this amber light
activation is to show that the bus is
slowing for a pick up. When coming
to a stop, the driver will extinguish the
amber lights and actuate the red
flashing lights and extend the stop
sign. If you approach a bus with red
flashing lights activated, you must
stop 20 feet from the bus and remain
stopped until the lights are
extinguished. ( Ss. 346.48(1);
Violation is $326.50 and 4 points).

In Baraboo, the ordinance
allows for bus drivers to use the
flashing red lights and stop sign in
residential neighborhoods to promote
additional safety.

This month we celebrate the
anniversary of Chief Mark Schauf;
17 years, Sgt. Mark Wichner; 6 years
Receptionist Pat McFadden; 26
years.

Our newest equipment is the
Panasonic Arbitrator Body Worn
cameras. We now have 10 of these
cameras that have been assigned to
officers. These have been on the
streets for a couple of weeks and
already have been useful in cases.

We chose the Panasonic system as it
is compatible with the video system
that is already installed in all of our
squad cars, running on similar
software and means of activation.
Officers can be seen wearing them on
their chest and the systems are much
more robust and sturdy than our old
body cameras. We are working to
budget to equip all of the officers
with a camera.

From the Chief AnniversariesNew School Bus
Law

Equipment profile


